Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 3:29 PM
To: caymen@timotor.com.sg; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SFK 9929H DOA : 15/11/19

Dear Caymen

We have checked with a few exporters.

We will submit nett value of vehicle at $1800/-
Dear Rasul

Please take note.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@]lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: caymen@tlmotor.com.sg <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 2:32 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SFK 9929H DOA : 15/11/19

Dear Rasul,

We would like to counter propose of $1800.00.

Please revert soon.

Thank you.

Regards,

TANLIM

caymen@tlmotor.com.sg

O. +656858 5151
Caymen F. +65 6858 0877

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
1 Defu Lane 6

Singapore 539365
http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus

programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.



From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:27 PM
To: Caymen <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>
Subject: SFK 9929H DOA : 15/11/19

Hi Caymen,

We will be recommending a nett loss of $ 500 subject to insurance approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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